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Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies /
RE: Faculty of Business Administration (SCUS 10-31)

For information:

Acting under delegated authority at its meeting of June 3, 2010, SCUS approved the following
curriculum revisions:

(1) Removal of Breadth Social Science classification for BUS 201-2, Business in the
Networked Economy 1.

Senators wishing to consult a more detailed report of curriculum revisions may do so on
the Web at http://www.sfu.ca/senate/Senate_agenda.html following the posting of the
agenda. If you are unable to access the information, please call 778-782-3168 or email

shelley gair@sfu.ca.
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SCUS 10-31

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

Office of the Dear/ Faculty of Business Administration

MEMORANDUM
To:  Jo Hinchliffe From: Colleen Collins
Senate Committee on Faculty of Business Administration
Undergraduate Studies UG Curriculum Committee

Date: May 17, 2010

Subject: material for next SCUS meeting

The Undergraduate Curriculum Committee in the Faculty of Business Administration
approved:

1. Removal of Breadth Social Science classification for Bus 201-2, Business in the
Networked Economy 1, until SFU Business has the capacity to teach this course
to more students. No supporting documentation.

Would you please place this item on the June 2010 agenda Senate Committee on
Undergraduate Studies agenda?

Colleen Collins
Associate Dean
Faculty of Business Administration



